
From:
To: Net Zero Teesside Project
Cc:
Subject: RE: EN010103 - The Net Zero Teesside Project - SoS Consultation 2 [VWV-LIVE.FID2835272]
Date: 03 April 2023 14:30:12
Attachments: PINS - Update on Exolum Protective Provisions - LO - 13.12.22.PDF

Dear Sirs,
We act for Exolum Seal Sands Ltd and Exolum Riverside Ltd.
Following completion of the protective provisions agreement between our clients and the
Applicant, and our associated correspondence dated 13 December 2022 (attached for
ease of reference), we have no further comment.
Yours faithfully,
VWV
Bethan Sykes
Solicitor
Based in our Bristol Office 

vwv.co.uk 
M: 

VWV | Offices in London, Watford, Bristol & Birmingham

We have recently introduced a new PO Box for all postal correspondence. Visit our website for more info.

From: Net Zero Teesside Project <NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 April 2023 14:03
To: Net Zero Teesside Project <NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EN010103 - The Net Zero Teesside Project - SoS Consultation 2
This Message originated outside your organisation.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Parties are invited to provide a response to the Secretary of State’s consultation letter
dated 3 April 2023 which is attached to this email and available on our website.
The deadline for receipt of comments is 11 April 2023.
Kind regards
Attila Borsos
NSIP Officer
The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon








